
City Attorney's Communication #2023-716
May 30, 2023

TO: JeffLantz, Parking Operations Manager

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attomey

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 70, General Provisions and Chapter 76, Parking
Meters

As requested in your e-mail ofMay 30, 2023, the following fomi of Ordinance, relative to the
above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 70, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," OF THE
POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY
AMENDING SECTION 70.11, "ILLEGALLY-PARKED

VEHICLES," TO MODIFY FINES FOR UNLAWFUL
PARKING IN A TIME LIMITED PARKING ZONE; AND
AMENDING CHAPTER 76, "PARKING METERS," BY
AMENDING SECTION 76.07, "TIME LIMITED PARKING
ZONES," AND SECTION 76.08, "ENFORCEMENT," TO
MODIFY LANGUAGE FOR CERTAIN ACTS PROHIBITED
IN SUCH ZONES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Should you have any questions feel free to contact me.

^IARK E(B^IA?<

/jrm
l:cor/parkingop/2023-7l6

Attachment


